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1 6 1.1.1 6 n/a Who is the DDI Vendor ref: RFP #v-17? TATA America International Corporation (TAIC)
and Tata Consultancy Services Limited (TCSL).

2 6 1.1.1 6 N/A Is there an incumbent vendor for Independent Verification & 
Validation/Quality Assurance Services? Or, is this a new project?

There is no incumbent; this is a new project.

3 9 1.4 6 N/A

Our company has no public securities and therefore does not have a 
credit rating from any of the four rating agencies listed on page 9, 
Section 1.4B of the RFP. Would the State consider a Dun & Bradstreet 
credit rating report and/or audited financial statements in lieu of the 
credit agency rating?

Yes, NYSDOL has amended the RFP. Please see  
https://www.labor.ny.gov/agencyinfo/contracts/ivvqa/ivvqa.shtm   (RFP 
#Z-03, Amendment #1) for updated language in Section 1.4.B "Bidder 
Mandatory Qualifications and Award Basis – Eligibility Requirements" 
and in Section 3.5, Tab 5 - "Financial and Organizational Stability"   

4 9 1.5 B N/A

DOL requires bidders to provide evidence that their company currently 
has acceptable credit ratings from Moody’s, S&P, Fitch, or DBRS.  As a 
limited liability partnership, our firm is not rated by Moody’s, S&P, Fitch, 
or DBRS.  Our private placement notes are rated by the Securities 
Valuation Office of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners 
(NAIC SVO). Would you accept the rating from that organization?  If not, 
is there another rating or report such as a Dun and Bradstreet Supplier 
Qualifier Report that would be sufficient to provide evidence of our 
financial and operational stability?

Please see response to Question #3.

5 65 Tab 5 - Volume I n/a n/a

Will a credit rating from Dun and Bradstreet be accepted for the 
Financial and Operational Stability requirement? If Yes, please clarify 
which credit ratings will be accepted similarly shown for the other 
accepted companies? 

Please see response to Question #3.

6 11 1.7  Can the deadline by extended? NYSDOL will not extend the deadline at this time.

7 11 1.7 RFP Timeline n/a n/a
Will NYS DOL consider extending the current proposal due date of 
August 12 to allow additional time to meet the participation requirements 
of both a NY certified MWBE and SDVOB partner?

Please see response to Question #6.

8 12 1.4 A2

With reference to the below statement, the usage of the word "state" 
refers to any state in US including NewYork and not NewYork alone. 
Please confirm.

"Must have been in one (1) of the following: financial accounting, 
government revenue, claims or insurance, or a Ul systems 
modernization project in state government"

Yes, as per RFP #Z-03 Section 1.1, New York State is referred to as 
"the State", therefore in this statement, "state" refers to any state in the 
US. 

9 12 1.9 2 N/A
In regards to key project personnel that will require travel to and from 
the NYS DOL location, does DOL have required arrival and departure 
times?

No, as long as onsite at the project location in Albany, NY 9am-5pm 
Monday-Friday. If travel is required, it must be outside of these hours.

10 13
2.1.1 Goal, The 

IV&V/QA areas of 
focus

C. Testing, 
Independent 
QA Testing (if 

needed) 

n/a Please clarify what “if needed” means in the RFP requirement 
“Independent QA testing…if needed”.

In this sentence, "if needed" means at NYSDOL's discretion. 

11 14 2.1.2 (Scope) 2nd paragraph, 
Bullet "C"

The RFP indicates (on Page 14) that IV&V scope includes “Certification 
that UISIM is ready for deployment of benefits, appeals, and employer 
releases”. Could you provide further detail on certification requirements? 
And the agencies certifying the solution?

The IV&V/QA contractor is to certify that UISIM is ready for deployment 
using criteria that is based on industry best practices and is mutually 
agreed to with the State.   The NYS Office of Information Technology 
will validate security and performance requirements.

Note: Reference indicators presented in the form received.
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12 14 2.1.2 Scope

 C. Certification 
that UISIM is 

ready for 
deployment of 

benefits, 
appeals, and 

employer 
releases;) 

n/a Regarding “Certification” that UISIM is ready for deployment”, please 
clarify against which standards this certification is measured. Please see the response to Question #11.

13 17 2.3.2 General NA
Please clarify whether the security requirements in this section apply to 
the provisions of IV&V services to DOL or to DOL data accessed and 
stored on contractor systms?

Security requirements apply to both.

14 17 2.3.2 General NA

The Contractor understands that it will not need direct access to 
Unemployment Insurance data in the performance of the IV&V services. 
Please confirm that therefore the security requirements in this section 
are not applicable to contractor IT system and only apply  when 
contractor is accessing DOL systems. If applcable to the Contractors IT 
systems, will DOL be willing to provide laptops to Contractor staff for 
performance of servcies to DOL?

This is applicable. The successful bidder may have access to data to 
validate testing which includes, but is not limited to, data migration, 
interfaces, and mandatory asset integration, as well as UAT. NYSDOL 
will be providing desktops, but not laptops. We will provide VDI access 
to the State provided desktop. 

15 18 2.3.2
Second to last 

paragraph 
before chart

NA

This section states that "Contractor or contract personnel are strictly 
forbidden access to this [TOP related] sensitive data. Furthermore, we 
do not beleive we need access to such data.This section also states that 
"Contractor must have the ability to abide by all IRS rules and 
regulations related to TOP. " Please confirm that the Contractor will not 
need access to this data.

Contractor will not need access to TOP sensitive data. Bidder must 
confirm that they will not access TOP data. Bidder will confirm 
adherence to confidentiality requirements.

16 19 2.4.1 B N/A

Desired bidder qualifications require "at least three (3) projects 
performing IV&V/QA services, with at least two (2) projects for state 
modernization projects".  Please confirm that "state modernization 
projects" can include UI projects as well as other state modernization 
projects.

Yes.

17 23 2.4 4 How many positions are open per title? This is up to the bidder to propose.

18 23 2.4 4 If selected, when will the condidate by joining? The candidate (successful IV&V/QA bidder) will begin upon contract 
award. 

19 23 2.4 4 How many candidates can we submit for each job title? This is up to the bidder to propose.

20 32 2.7 A n/a Per RFP Section 2.7 A please identify the DDI Proprietary tool 
referenced?

This will be provided to the successful bidder.

21 33 2.8 A n/a Please identify vendor testing timelines and tools ? Tools per RFP #V-17 Section 2.13.2.D and the Q&A.  See Attachment A 
for High-Level timelines. 

22 33 2.8 Intro Paragraph n/a Please identify the defect rating prioritization in the DDI contract? This will be provided to the successful bidder.

23 33 2.8 Intro Paragraph n/a Please provide access to the referenced RFP? Please refer to the link provided in Section 1.1.1. 
https://www.labor.ny.gov/agencyinfo/contracts/uiss/uiss.shtm.
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24 33 2.8 Intro Paragraph n/a Please provide access to the entire DDI contract? 

RFP #V -17 is available at 
https://www.labor.ny.gov/agencyinfo/contracts/uiss/uiss.shtm. This 
document is the basis of the resulting contract. The remainder of the 
contract can be obtained by submitting a Freedom of Information Law 
(FOIL) request. 

25 34 2.8 B.1 n/a Please identify Bridging software referenced above. This will be determined mutually between the DDI vendor and NYSDOL.

26 35 2.8 D n/a Please identify the DDI defect tracking tools. This will be provided to the successful bidder.

27 36 2.9 1, 2 n/a Please identify the legacy systems platforms “as is” and “to be”?
Please see RFP #V-17 Section 2.1 ("as is") and Section 2.10 ("to be"), 
as well as Attachment B for the #V-17 RFP.  Additional information will 
be provided to the successful bidder. 

28 36 2.9 1,2 n/a Please identify the data cleansing and data migration software the DDI 
vendor intends to utilize?

This will be provided to the successful bidder.

29 38 2.10 1 n/a Who is the OCM Vendor? The OCM vendor has not yet been awarded. 

30 39 2.12 3 n/a Please identify the State’s project management standards and 
guidelines. 

The State's project management methodology is as referenced in RFP 
#V-17 Section 2.16, and PMI PMBOK.

31 39 2.11 B n/a Please identify what vendor is responsible for training? Training will be conducted by the DDI Vendor.

32 39 2.11 B - Last 
Paragraph n/a Please advise if DDI or other vendor is responsible for the activities to 

be assessed?
Training will be conducted by the DDI Vendor.

33 42 2.14.1 1 N/A What is the anticipated budget for this project? This is not publicly available.
34 43 2.14.2 H n/a We respectfully request an extension to the due date. Please see response to Question #6.

35 43 2.14.2 H n/a

The use of a hold back is contrary to the nature and objectives of an 
IV&V assessment. IV&V is an independent assessment that delivers 
findings that are independent of the developing and sponsoring 
organizations.  The findings of an IV&V assessment and the payment for 
the assessment should not be subject to negotiations.  If the IV&V 
deliverable meets the contractual requirements it should be paid in full at 
the time of acceptance. Introducing a hold back that is released subject 
to negotiations creates an unnecessary conflict of interest. 

NYSDOL is not changing the hold back provision.

36 43 2.14.2 H. Retainage N/A
Would the State consider releasing the retainage on an annual basis 
since the services requested under this RFP are completed as the 
deliverables are approved?

No.  Please see the response to Question #35.

37 62 3.4 Can we go as a Joint Venture? If so, what is the process? No, however, the successful bidder may use subcontractors. There may 
only be one prime IV&V/QA contractor. 

38 63 TAB O 
(Assumptions)

2.3.2 (Security 
Requirements) 

and 5.6 
(Liquidated 
Damages)

Liquidated Damages (Section 2.3.2 & Section 5.6) - Can modifications 
be made to the RFP liquidated damages provision? Assumption is to 
request removal of the RFP liquidated damages provisions post-award 
contract negotiations. 

NYSDOL will not remove the liquidated damages that are currently 
included in the RFP. Removal of liquidated damages at the time of 
contract negotiations would be a material deviation from the terms and 
conditions of the RFP. 
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39 63 TAB O 
(Assumptions)

Appendix A: 
Standard 

Clauses for 
New York 

State 
Contracts

Appendix A – Proposed Additions   

Termination: If it is determined that there is a conflict or independence 
matter arising under applicable professional standards, can an 
amendment to the clause be updated to allow for agreement to be 
terminated? Assumption is to request the addition of this termination 
right during contract negotiations.    

Reports, Intellectual Property Rights:  Are there restrictions on the 
distribution of reports or other written deliverables that the bidder 
develops to third parties? Assumption is to retain ownership of pre-
existing data, modules, leading practices, methodologies, and 
specifications developed or used by the bidder or its licensors, or to 
which the bidder otherwise already has rights, including enhancements 
and improvements developed in the course of performing the services.   

Disputes: We accept that the State will not submit disputes to binding 
arbitration as set forth in Appendix A, Section 16.  If there are 
unresolved disputes arising under the contract, can such disputes be 
first submitted to non-binding mediation before either party initiates 
litigation in court? Assumption is to request that unresolved disputes 
arising under the contract be first submitted to non-binding mediation 
before either party initiates litigation in court.    
  
Limitation of Liability: Can there be limits to the total aggregate liability to 
that of fees paid to the bidder for services under which any liability is 
principally alleged to arise? Assumption is to request the addition of 
Limitation of Liability terms to contract negotiations to include limitations 
on total aggregate liability under the engagement to the fees paid to the 

NYSDOL cannot change or waive any requirements set forth in 
Appendix A. With regard to the specific items identified in the question, 
NYSDOL sets forth the following: 

Termination: In accordance with Attachment G - General Terms and 
Conditions, Section 3.1, the contract can be terminated by the mutual 
consent of the parties. 

Reports, Intellectual Property Rights: There are no restrictions on the 
distribution of reports or other written deliverables that are developed for 
third parties unrelated to the project and work that is performed in 
accordance with this RFP and the resulting contract. Restrictions on 
Reports and Intellectual Property rights are related to documents and 
deliverables that are developed or modified  pursuant to the project and 
resulting contract. Specific issues with regard to intellectual property 
rights associated with pre-existing data modules, leading practices, 
methodologies, etc. can be discussed in detail during contract 
negotiations. 

Disputes: The stated assumption is not correct. 

Limitation of Liability: See Attachment G - General Terms and 
Conditions Section 2.22(C). No additional limitations on liability will be 
accepted or added to this RFP or the resulting contract. 

40 64 3.5 Volume 2 - 
Financial Proposal Entire Section n/a What is the budget for the entire project? This is not publicly available.

41 64 3.5 Volume 2 - 
Financial Proposal Entire Section n/a What is the budget for the IV&V part of the project? This is not publicly available.

42 Tab 3 - Volume II n/a

Financial 
Respons
e Form 
(Att D)

n/a How should contractors include costs for optional scope of work 
elements, such as independent testing, in the financial cost section?

These are not to be included.

43 67 4.2 Technical 
Proposal Evaluation 4th paragraph n/a Is the “live demonstration” mentioned in the RFGP part of an Oral 

Presentation?

The "Live Demonstration" is the oral presentation.

44 69 5.2 Second 
paragraph

Please confirm that all appliclabe security proecudres have been 
included in the RFP or will be provided prior to the performance of 
servces.

All applicable security procedures are in the IV&V/QA RFP. Additional 
procedures may be provided to the successful bidder. 
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45 76 5.6 1 NA
How does this relate to IV&V services? In addiiton, there appears to be 
a typo because the clause states "…its is understood, and the ' and 
subsequent contractor hereby agrees, that….."

The Liquidated damages provisions set forth in Section 5.6 apply in the 
event that the awarded contractor fails to complete services in 
accordance with the specifications set forth in the RFP and resulting 
contract. The RFP will be amended to address the typo.  

46 76 5.6 1 N/A Would the State consider removing the liquidated damages listed in 
Section 5.6 since the RFP already includes a financial retainage?

No.

47 Attachme
nt N/A N/A

Attachme
nt G - 

General 
Terms 

and 
Condition

s

N/A
Would the State consider limiting the aggregate amount of insurance for 
Technology Errors and Omissions and Cyber Liability to $5 million based 
on the nature of the services requested in this RFP?

Yes, the RFP will be amended to address this change.

48 Attachme
nt D N/A N/A

Financial 
Respons
e Form

N/A
Some deliverables include a quantity number in Column C.  Please 
clarify how bidders should interpret deliverables with no quantify 
indicated.

All columns with no quantity indicated should be interpreted as one (1). 

49
Attachme
nt G - pg 

13
2.7 Insurance In the Second 

Paragraph

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA Will DOL consider making the following revisions to more accurately 
reflect general standards:

The responses to Questions 50 - 60 were prompted by the question at 
left.

50
Attachme
nt G - pg 

13
2.7 Insurance In the Second 

Paragraph

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA
In the first sentence: The contractor shall deliver to NYSDOL evidence 
of such policies in a form acceptable to NYSDOLCertificates of 
insuracnce.. 

No, however NYSDOL does accept Certificates of Insurance as 
"evidence of such policies."  

51
Attachme
nt G - pg 

13
2.7 Insurance

General 
Conditions, 

A.3.a)

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA Delete the first sentence.

No, however NYSDOL does note that it has discretion to waive or alter 
this term during contract negotiations in order to ensure compliance with 
standard insurance practices and procedures. 

52
Attachme
nt G - pg 

13
2.7 Insurance

General 
Conditions, 

A.3.a)

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

In the last sentence: Not less than thirty (30) days prior to two (2) weeks 
after the expiration date or renewal date, the contractor shall supply 
NYSDOL updated replacement Certificates of Insurance, and 
amendatory endorsements.

Please see amendment to RFP, Attachment G, Section 2.7 - Insurance, 
General Conditions A.3.a (Page 13).

53
Attachme
nt G - pg 

14
2.7 Insurance

General 
Conditions, 

A.3.b)

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA Delete ii.

No. 

54
Attachme
nt G - pg 

14
2.7 Insurance

General 
Conditions, 

A.5.

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

 At least thirty (30) days prior to after the the expiration of any policy 
required by this contract, evidence of renewal or replacement policies of 
insurance with terms no less favorable to NYSDOL than the expiring 
policies shall be delivered to NYSDOL in the manner required for service 
of notice in Paragraph I.3. Certificates of Insurance/Notices above

Please see amendment to RFP, Attachment G, Section 2.7 - Insurance, 
General Conditions A.5 (Page 14).

IVVQA #Z-03
Questions and Answers Page 5 of 17



IVVQA RFP #Z-03 Questions and  Answers

Question 
No.

RFP 
Page 
No.

RFP Section No.
RFP 

Paragraph 
No.

RFP 
Attach
ment 
Name

RFP 
Appendix 

Name 
Question for RFP #Z-03                                                                                                                   Response for RFP #Z-03

Note:  Questions presented in the form received.Note: Reference indicators presented in the form received.

55
Attachme
nt G - pg 

14
2.7 Insurance General 

Conditions, A.6

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

 Certificates of Insurance must indicate the applicable deductible/self-
insured retention on each policy. Deductibles or self- insured retentions 
above $100,000 are subject to approval from NYSDOL. The contractor 
shall be solely responsible for all claim expenses and loss payments 
within the deductible or self-insured retention

No. 

56
Attachme
nt G - pg 

17
2.7 Insurance General 

Conditions, B.1

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA f) ii. Independent contractors & vii. contractor means and methods

No. 

57
Attachme
nt G - pg 

17
2.7 Insurance General 

Conditions, C

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

Commercial Auto Liability insurance covering liability arising out of the 
use of any motor vehicle in connection with the work, including owned, 
leased, hired and non-owned vehicles bearing or, under the 
circumstances under which they are being used, required by the Motor 
Vehicle Laws of the State of New York to bear, license plates. Such 
policy shall have a combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property 
Damage of at least $1,000,000 and shall name NYSDOL as additional 
insured.

No. 

58
Attachme
nt G - pg 

18
2.7 Insurance General 

Conditions, D

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA D. Professional Liability, including Technology Errors & Omissions and 
Cyber Liability


No 

59
Attachme
nt G - pg 

18
2.7 Insurance General 

Conditions, E

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA Delete Technology Errors and Omissions Insurance


No 

60
Attachme
nt G - pg 

18
2.7 Insurance General 

Conditions, F

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA Delete Cyber Liability Insurance


No 

61
Attachme
nt G - pg 

20

2.11 Remedies for 
Breach First paragraph

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

It is understood and agreed that all rights and remedies afforded below 
shall be in addition to all remedies or actions otherwise authorized or 
permitted by law. In the event of contractor’s material breach, which 
remains incurreduncured for more than thirty (30) days after written 
notice to the contractor, the Commissioner may pursue any of the 
actions in “A” through “D” below:


Please see Amendment to the RFP, Attachment G, Section 2.11 – 
Remedies for Breach (Page 20).

62
Attachme
nt G - pg 

23

2.17 Inegration, 
Merger & Order of 

Precedence
List of bullets

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

Will DOL consider revising to move  D.
The successful bidder’s proposal before C. RFPs including Questions 
and Answers and all Appendices, Attachments, Exhibits, and 
Certification.

No.

IVVQA #Z-03
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63
Attachme
nt G-  pg 

26

2.22 General 
Indemnification and 

Liability Terms
C.

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

Will DOL consdier revsiing as follows: C. For all other claims, liabilities, 
and expenses arising under or related to the agreement where liability is 
not otherwise set forth in the agreement as being without limitation, and 
regardless of the basis on which the claim is made, the contractor shall 
be fully liable for any act or omission of the contractor, its employees, 
subsidiaries, affiliates, partners, agents or subcontractors. Such liability 
by contractor for direct damages under this Agreement shall not exceed, 
in aggregate, the greater of the dollar amount of this Agreement, or two 
(2) times the charges paid to the contractor as of the date the claim 
arose. Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, neither party shall be 
liable for consequential, indirect, punitive, special, or economic 
consequential damages, even if such party has been advised of the 
possibility of such damages.

No. 

64
Attachme
nt G-  pg 

27

2.23 General 
Confidentiality, Non-

Disclosure, 
Information Security, 

Ownership, and 
Security

D. 
Confidentiality 

Agreement

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

Will DOL consdier revsiing as follows:The contractor understands that in 
the performance of the service(s) under the agreement, the contractor, 
its employees, directors, officers, vendors, and subcontractors may 
receive or have access to Confidential Information, and agrees that the 
contractor, its employees, directors, officers and subcontractors are: (i) 
required to take all appropriate action to protect the confidentiality of all 
Confidential Information supplied to it or developed by it during the 
course of its performance under the agreement; (ii) required to abide by 
all State confidentiality policies and procedures provided to the 
Contractor; and (iii) prohibited from copying, removing, communicating, 
or otherwise revealing any Confidential Information of State, except as 
permitted by the Contract. 

No. However, NYSDOL does not understand what is meant by 
"vendors" and how that is different from "subcontractors". The addition 
of "vendors" to the list of entities that may receive confidential 
information would not constitute a material deviation from the 
requirements of the RFP and therefore can be discussed, as necessary, 
during contract negotiations. 

65
Attachme
nt G-  pg 

28

2.23 General 
Confidentiality, Non-

Disclosure, 
Information Security, 

Ownership, and 
Security

E. Security - 
last paragraph

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

Will DOL consdier revsiing as follows: The contractor agrees that it is 
responsible for complying with such security procedures and any 
amendments thereto that are provided to the Contractor for review. If 
such procedures are violated, each party agrees to promptly notify the 
other of any such breach. The State and the contractor shall mutually 
agree to any security procedures that are applicable to service(s) 
provided hereunder.


No. 

66
Attachme
nt G-  pg 

28

2.24 Breach or 
Security Incident A.

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

As a matter of policy, contractor does not release it’s policies outslide of 
it’s organization. Will DOL accept an alternative means to providing such 
information regarding our policicies, such as a meeting or a webinar to 
review?

The manner by which the breach policy/procedure is provided to the 
State pursuant to Attachment G Section 2.24(A) can be negotiated at 
the time of award. 

67
Attachme
nt G-  pg 

28

2.24 Breach or 
Security Incident B.

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

The Contractor does not believe that it is necessary to have acess to 
private or personal information as definied in State Technology Law 
Section 208 or General Business Law Section 899-aa in connection with 
IV&V services. Please confirm that this is accurate. 

It is possible that contractors may have access to private or personal 
information in the course of their assessments.
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68
Attachme
nt G-  pg 

30
3.3 Cause

General 
Terms & 
Condition

s

NA

Will DOL consdier revsiing as follows:NYSDOL shall have the absolute 
right to terminate the resulting contract for cause upon the failure of the 
contractor to comply with the terms and provisions of the contract and 
cure such failure within a reasonable time, as provided through written 
notice to the Contrator . In that event, NYSDOL will give the contractor 
written notice specifying the contractor’s failure via registered or certified 
mail with return receipt requested. Notice of Contract Termination shall 
be effective immediately upon dispatchupon determination that 
Contractor cannot cure such failure.. NYSDOL may, in its sole 
discretion, elect to suspend contract performance or provide a cure 
period prior to termination.


No. NYSDOL may, in its sole discretion, elect to suspend contract 
performance or provide for a cure period prior to termination. 

69
Attachme

nt P1 - 
pg 2

C. DRUG FREE 
WORKPLACE NA Attachme

nt P1 NA

Will DOL consdier revsiing as follows:By signing this application, the 
grantee Contractor  certifies that it will provide a Drug Free Workplace 
by implementing the provisions at 29 CFR 98.630, Appendix C, 
pertaining to the Drug Free Workplace.  In accordance with these 
provisions, a list of places where performance of work is done in 
connection with this specific grant will take place must be maintained at 
your office and available for Federal inspection.


 "Grantee" in this context means "contractor" and  "grant" means 
"contract". 

70
Attachme

nt P2 - 
pg 2

45 NA Attachme
nt P2 NA

Will DOL consdier revsiing as follows: 12. Contractor shall return any 
hard copy confidential information or destroy/delete any electronic  
confidential Information it obtains to NYSDOL when the purposes which 
necessitated its receipt is completed for the work performed under this 
contract. Contractor shall not retain any copies of the confidential 
Information. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Contractor may retain 
any confidential Information of NYSDOL contained in, or in support of, 
its work product. Information stored on routine back-up media for the 
purpose of disaster recovery will be subject to destruction in due course. 
Latent data such as deleted files and other non-logical data types, such 
as memory dumps, swap files, temporary files, printer spool files and 
metadata that can customarily only be retrieved by computer forensics 
experts and are generally considered inaccessible without the use of 
specialized tools and techniques will not be within the requirement for 
the destruction of records as contemplated by this paragraph.


No. 
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71 General

New York State 
Contract Report - 

Contracting 
Opportunity

Description 

The NYS Contract Reporter documents lists out different businesses 
and the associated goals as shown below. Could you explain this 
requirement and the associated goals in more detail? Is it a requirement 
for the IV&V vendor to partner with all the four types of businesses or 
just one type of business? 

o   Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Set Aside
o   Minority Owned Sub-Contracting
o   Women Owned Sub-Contracting
o   Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Business

Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Set Aside is not applicable, as the 
RFP #Z-03 has not been designated as a Set Aside Procurement.

DOL has established contract goals of 15% for New York State-certified 
minority-owned business enterprises (“MBE”) participation, 15% for New 
York State-certified women-owned business enterprises (“WBE”) 
participation and 6% New York State-certified Service-Disabled Veteran-
Owned Businesses (“SDVOB”) participation.  The Contractor must 
document “good faith efforts,” to provide meaningful participation by 
MBEs, WBEs and SDVOBs as subcontractors and suppliers in the 
performance of this Contract.  If Contractor, after making “good faith 
efforts”, is unable to achieve the MBE, WBE and/or SDVOB Contract 
Goals, the Contractor may submit a request for a waiver through the to 
the Department of Labor.  

72 General What is the timeline of Unemployment Insurance System Improvement 
(UISIM) project and what phase is the project currently in? 

Please see Attachment A. The project is currently in the Project Initiation 
and Planning phase. 

73 General What is the overall budget of the project and how is it distributed over 
the 5 year duration?

This is not publicly available.

74 General
Could we get a list of 3rd party vendors engaged in the project including 
the DDI vendor, PMO vendor and OCM vendor? What services or 
products related to the UISIM project are they providing?

The Design, Development, and Implementation (DDI) vendor is: TATA 
America International Corporation (TAIC)
and Tata Consultancy Services Limited (TCSL); the Project 
Management Office (PMO) vendor is Tech Valley Talent; the 
Organizational Change Management (OCM) services vendor has yet to 
be awarded. The DDI vendor is providing implementation of the system 
and software;  the PMO vendor is providing the  Project Director for the 
State; and the OCM vendor is providing OCM services.  The DDI Vendor 
subcontractors are MVP Consulting, KMQ Enterprises, Inc. dba Tailwind 
Associates, and Vanguard Tech Group. 

75 General
What is the type of development methodology (e.g., Waterfall, Agile, 
Hybrid) followed by the project? What is the Project Management 
Methodology used by the project?

The development methodology is Waterfall through the analysis phase;  
Agile for design, development, and system testing; and Waterfall for 
UAT and deployment.

76 General How frequently releases are deployed in the production? There are two releases within one year. See Attachment A.

77 General What are the primary Software technologies and tools used for the 
system development? 

This will be provided to the successful bidder.

78 General
Could you provide details around the Partner (Other State agencies, 
federal agencies, or other external entities) with which the UI Division 
exchanges information?

This information will be provided to the successful bidder. Additional 
information can be found in RFP #V-17 at 
https://www.labor.ny.gov/agencyinfo/contracts/uiss/uiss.shtm.

79 General Has the agency selected an OCM vendor? If yes, could you provide 
additional details around timing and the vendor?

The OCM vendor has not yet been awarded. 

IVVQA #Z-03
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80 General What priority is this project for the state relative to other projects either 
being initiated or in flight?

This project is the highest priority for NYSDOL.

81 General
Was an initial risk assessment performed for this project? If yes, what 
are the 3 major risks? 

An initial risk assessment has been performed. Risks will be provided to 
the successful bidder.

82 General
What type of solution is the DDI vendor developing (Onsite or Cloud 
based)? 

Onsite.

83 General What are the major dependencies for this project?
Please see the high-level DDI schedule in Attachment A.  Other 
dependencies are UISIM system integration to existing DOL systems 
listed in Table 2 Section 2.10.1.

84 General N/A N/A N/A N/A

The RFP does not contain a limit on Contractor's liability.  We request 
that the State insert a commercially reasonable aggregate limit of liability 
based on contract value, and also exclude liability for indirect and 
consequential damages, including lost profit.

Please see Attachment G - General Terms and Conditions Section 
2.22(C). No additional limitations on liability will be accepted or added to 
this RFP or the resulting contract. 

85 8 1.2
DDI 

Schedul
e

N/A Is a more detailed DDI Schedule available? Is this schedule available in 
MS Project format?

No. 

86 11 1.7 Table 1 N/A N/A

The State expects to provide answers to vendors' questions on August 
5th; one week from the proposal due date. For vendors not local to 
Albany who have to ship the proposal, it provides only four days to 
adjust their proposals and ship them. In order for bidders to have 
adequate time to develop the best response for NYSDOL, we 
respectfully request the proposal due date be extended to August 26. 

Please see the response to Question #6.

87 18 & 76 2.3.2 & 5.6 N/A

Request 
for 

Proposa
l

N/A Will the state consider negotiating the applicability of Liquidated 
Damages to the requested Scope of Work?

 Please see the response to Question #38.

88 19 2.4.1 N/A N/A N/A Can subcontractors' corporate experience be used to meet the desired 
qualifications?

Please see Amendment to the RFP, Section 2.4.1 – Desired Bidder 
Qualifications (Page 19).

89 24-27 2.4.4 N/A

Request 
For 

Proposa
l

N/A Will the state consider negotiating the applicability of contractor staffing 
requirements as they pertain to the requested Scope of Work?

No.

90 29 2.5

The RFP asks for the "contractor's DDI and OCM DACs are to delivered 
to the state within thirty (30) business days of contract start date." It is 
our experience that these DACs are best defined just prior to the 
delivery of the actual DDI or OCM deliverable. This approach will allow 
the DACs to be as detailed as possible, while considering project 
decisions that have been made to date. Would the state consider 
revising this requirement to read: "... delivered to the state sixty (60) 
business days before the delivery date of each DDI and OCM 
deliverable, or within thirty (30) business days of contract start, 
whichever is later."?

Please see Amendment to the RFP, Section 2.5.A (Page 29).  The 
State is revising to "delivered to the State sixty (60) days before 
the DDI start date of that deliverable". 

IVVQA #Z-03
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91 36 2.8 D.6

Consistent with items 1-5, does the state require that the IV&V/QA 
contractor "verify and validate" a final Post-UAT Go-Live 
recommendation report was completed? Or is the IV&V/QA contractor 
required to develop and deliver a Post-UAT Go-Live recommendation 
report? 

The contractor is required to deliver a Post-UAT Go-Live 
recommendation report.

92 37 2.9 N

Consistent with items A-M, does the state require that the IV&V/QA 
contractor "verify and validate" that an independent verification of the 
quality and accuracy of the data migrated- was "accomplished by the 
DDI vendor"? Or is the IV&V/QA contractor required to develop and 
deliver an independent data migration quality and accuracy report? 

The contractor is required to deliver an independent data migration 
quality and accuracy  report.

93 37 2.9 the second 
letter C

Could the state clarify the part of the requirement which refers to "tasks 
M-P" above. Is reporting on the level of accuracy needed for tasks A-L & 
Q not required?

No, reporting is for all tasks, A-Q. 

94 39 2.11 C
Can the state please clarify what certification will be required? Is this 
certification required for a Federal partner? Is this a specific deliverable? 
If so, how should it be represented in the cost proposal?

For the first question, see the answer to Questions #11 & 12. For the 
second question, certification requirements will be provided to the 
successful bidder. For the remaining questions, no, this is not part of a 
specific deliverable, it's part of the two Deployment Readiness Reports 
noted in Attachment D Financial Response Form.  

95 42 2.14.1 E

F: DDI 
and 

OCM 
Delivera

bles

There appear to be many more deliverables listed in the DDI RFP (ref 
DDI RFP Section 2.30.3) than are listed in Attachment F. Are the 
additional items listed in the DDI RFP also required to be reviewed?

There are more deliverables in the DDI RFP than the IV&V vendor will 
be responsible for reviewing. 

96 43 2.14.12 H

Request 
For 

Proposa
l

n/a Will the state consider negotiating the applicability of retainage to the 
requested Scope of Work?

 Please see the response to Questions #35 & 36.

97 44 2.14.3
Table 2, 

Management 
Plan

The second paragraph of the Management Plan description mentions a 
"monthly deliverable assessment report". In the next sentence, it lists 
several items that must be included in the "monthly assessment report". 
These items (a - f) are not consistent with the items listed in the Monthly 
Assessment Report description (Table 1, page 47). Is there a required 
"monthly deliverable assessment report"? if so, how should it be 
represented in the cost proposal?

Yes, there is a required monthly assessment report.  The bidder needs 
to factor the requirements into their proposal and into the monthly 
assessment report cost line item in the Financial Response. 

98 52 3.3 chnical Proposa  N/A N/A Should bidders add the company name to the end of the file name for 
response attachments?

No.

99 52 3.3 chnical Proposa  N/A N/A Does the State have a preferred file naming convention for bidder 
created documents? 

Please see RFP #Z-03 Section 3.3.Volume I, letter E.

100 52 3.3 chnical Proposa  N/A N/A
Should Attachments C1-C3 be named similarly to the naming 
convention for C4 or retain the original file name as indicated in item B 
of this section?

Please retain the original file name as indicated in item C of Section 3.3. 
Volume I. 

101 54 3.3.2 1 N/A N/A
This section states that all pages should be numbered sequentially from 
the first to the last page. We are assuming this means numbering within 
the individual sections. Please confirm.

Yes.

IVVQA #Z-03
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102 54 3.3.2 1 N/A N/A

This section states that 1 inch margins and Arial no smaller than 11 
point is required. Some of the attachments/appendices do not comply 
with this requirement. We assume that if bidders respond within a State-
provided attachment/appendix, we use the format provided and do not 
have to adjust to meet the margin and font requirement. Please confirm.

Yes.

103 54 3.3.2 1 N/A N/A
We are assuming that response attachments that were provided as 8 
1/2 x 14 should be printed on 8 1/2 x 14 paper and do not need to be 
resized. Please confirm.

Yes.

104 61 3.4 K.C N/A N/A

Given that consulting staff are typically working at various locations 
across the country, coordinating signatures with remote staff and the 
authorized representative could be difficult. Would the State consider 
allowing proposed staff signatures on Attachments C1-C4 to be 
electronic if the authorized representative's signature is wet ink?

Yes.

105 61 3.4 K.C N/A N/A
This section requires "letters of intended commitment to work on the 
project…"  Are staff signatures on Attachments C1-C4 sufficient as 
evidence of intended commitment?

No. Letters of intended commitment to work are required.

106 61 3.4 K.C N/A N/A Please confirm that only C4 is required for non-key personnel. Yes.

107 62 3.4 N N/A N/A

We are assuming that sample documents can be submitted as PDFs in 
the original format and do not need to be reformatted to meet the font 
and margin requirements. We are also assuming that the samples can 
be redacted to remove any client-identifying information. Please confirm.

Yes.

108 66 4 N/A N/A N/A Are there any points associated with meeting the MWBE/SDVOB goals? No.  Please see Section 5.5 of the RFP that clearly indicates the 
MWBE/SDVOB requirements.

109 69 5.1 N/A

Request 
for 

Proposa
l

N/A

Upon termination for any reason, will the State add a clarification to this 
section that it will pay Contractor in full for all services provided to the 
State up to the cancellation date, except those that are the subject of 
good faith dispute?

Nothing in the RFP precludes the subsequent Contractor from seeking 
all rights and remedies under the law relative to amounts owed for work 
performed in the event that NYSDOL seeks to terminate the agreement. 

110 Attachm
ent B-3 N/A N/A Attachm

ent B-3 N/A

Attachment B-3 requires the signature of the authorized representative 
and  the Project Manager. We are assuming this is an oversight and 2 
signatures are not required for "supplemental information". Please 
confirm.

This is not an oversight. Two (2) signatures are required.

111 Attachm
ent D N/A

2. Cost of 
Schedule 

Deliverables

Financia
l 

Respon
se Form

N/A

Should the cost entered under "Cost" (Column D) be the total for all 
instances of a deliverable if multiple instances are noted under "#" 
(Column C) or should it be the cost per single instance? If no amount is 
noted under "#" (Column C) should it be assumed there is only one (1) 
instance of the deliverable?

For all instances of a deliverable with multiple instances noted, the cost 
entered in "Cost" (Column D) should be the total of all instances of a 
deliverable. For the second question, please see the response to 
Question #48.

112 Attachm
ent D N/A

3. Labor 
Category 

Descriptions

Financia
l 

Respon
se Form

N/A Are bidders expected to provide rates for the labor categories included 
in Tab 3 for use in change orders?

No.
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113
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 13

2.7 1st para

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A Would the State consider changing the carrier's rating from "A" Class 
"VII" to B+?

No. 

114
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 13

A.

3. Certificate 
of 

Insurance/Not
ices

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A Would the State consider changing the requirement to provide 
cetifiations within three (3) business days to five (5) business days?

Please see Amendment to the RFP, Attachment G, Section 2.7 – 
Insurance, General Conditions, A.3 Certificates of Insurance/Notices 
(Page 13).

115
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 13

A. 3.a

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A

Would the State consider the following revised wording:
a)  Policies shall, according to each insurance policy’s provisions,  
provide for  at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of cancellation or 
non-renewal, except for non-payment of premium in which case notice 
shall be provided within 10 days.   The contractor shall endeavor to not 
intentionally take any action, or omit to take any action that would 
suspend or invalidate any of the required coverages during the period of 
time such coverages are required to be in effect. Not less than  ten (10) 
days prior to the expiration date or renewal date, the contractor shall 
supply NYSDOL updated replacement Certificates of Insurance, and 
amendatory endorsements.

Please see Amendment to the RFP, Attachment G, Section 2.7 – 
Insurance, General Conditions, A.3.a Certificates of Insurance/Notices 
(Page 13).

116
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 14

A. 3.b.ii

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A
We request that the State delete "or any exclusion to the policy that 
materially changes the coverage required by the contract" as exclusions 
are not shown on ACORD certificates of insurance.

No.  Please note, ACORD certificates of insurance are not deemed 
approved by NYSDOL for proof of workers' compensation.

117
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 14

A. 4. Primary 
Coverage

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A
We request that the word "covered" be added to "…any other insurance 
that may be availabelt o NYSDOL for any covered claim arising fom the 
contractor's work under this contract…"

No 

118
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 14

A.
5. Policy 

Renewal/Expi
ration

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A
In the first sentence, we request that "At least ten (10) days prior to the 
expiration of any policy required by this contract..." be changed to" at 
least thirty (30) days."

Please see Amendment to the RFP, Attachment G, Section 2.7 - 
Insurance, General Conditions, A.5 Policy Renewal/Expiration (Page 
14). 

119
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 14

A.
5. Policy 

Renewal/Expi
ration

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A We request that the word "immediately" be deleted from the second 
sentence.

No. 
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120
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 14

A.

6. Self-
Insured 

Retention/Ded
uctibles

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A We request  that the second sentence be deleted in its entirety.

No. 

121
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 14

A.

6. Self-
Insured 

Retention/Ded
uctibles

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A
We request to add the following to the end of this section, "Contractor 
may be asked to provide financial statemnts as proff of ability to pay any 
deductibel of self-insured retention."

No, however NYSDOL notes that NYSDOL approval of deductibles or 
self-insurance retentions may be contingent upon the contractor 
providing such financial statements. 

122
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 15

A.
8. Additional 
Insured, 1st 

para

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A

Would the State consider revising the first paragraph as follows:
For all insurance required by the contract, except for Workers 
Compensation, Disability or Professional Liability coverage, the 
contractor shall cause to be included in each of its policies Insurance 
Service Officer (ISO) form CG 20 10 (or a form or forms that provide 
equivalent coverage) and form CA 20 01  (or a form or forms that 
provide equivalent coverage) naming as additional insureds: The People 
of the State of New York, the New York Department of Labor, any State 
entity authorized by law or regulation to use the contract and their 
officers, agents and employees. An Additional Insured Endorsement 
evidencing such coverage shall be provided to NYSDOL following 
contract award and prior to commencement of the work to be performed 
by the contractor hereunder, and thereafter upon renewal and/or within  
five ( 5) days of request. A blanket Additional Insured Endorsement 
evidencing such coverage is also acceptable. For contractors who are 
self-insured, contractor shall be obligated to defend and indemnify the 
above-named additional insured in the same manner that contractor 
would have been required to pursuant to this section had contractor 
obtained such insurance policies.

Please see Amendment to the RFP, Attachment G, Section 2.7 - 
Insurance, General Conditions, A.8 Additional Insured (Page 15).

123
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 15

A.
8. Additional 
Insured, 2nd 

para

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A

We request that the third sentence be revised as follows:
As clarification, “The People of the State of New York” means the State 
of New York and its subsidiary governmental entities. This is the name 
in which the State, as a governmental entity, enters into contracts, takes 
title to property, and initiates legal actions. Using the term “People” does 
not mean that the insured is  liable to all residents of New York State; 
rather, it means that the insured is liable to the State government.

Please see Amendment to the RFP, Attachment G, Section 2.7 - 
Insurance, General Conditions, A.8 Additional Insured (Page 15).
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124
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 15

A.
9. Waiver of 
Subrogation, 

1st para

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A

We request that this paragraph be revised as follows:
Contractor shall cause to be included in its commercial general, 
automobile, professional liability and workers compensation insurance 
policies  a waiver of the insurer’s right of subrogation against NYSDOL, 
or, if such waiver is unobtainable (i) an express agreement that such 
policy shall not be invalidated if contractor waives or has waived before 
the claim,  the right of recovery against NYSDOL or (ii) any other form of 
permission for the release of NYSDOL. The contractor shall provide a 
Waiver of Subrogation Endorsement upon tentative award and within 
five (5) days of request.

Please see Amendment to the RFP, Attachment G, Section 2.7 - 
Insurance, General Conditions, A.9 Waiver of Subrogation (Page 15).

125
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 16

A.
9. Waiver of 
Subrogation, 

2nd para

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A We request that this paragraph be deleted in its entirety.

No. 

126
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 16

A.

10. 
Excess/Umbr
ella Liability 

Policies

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A

We request that this paragraph is revised as follows:
Required insurance coverage limits may be provided through a 
combination of primary and excess/umbrella liability policies on the 
commercial general and automobile liability insurance policies.

No. 

127
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 16

A.

12. Notice of 
Cancellation 

or Non-
Renewal

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A

We request that this paragraph is revised as follows:
Policies shall, according to each insurance policy’s provisions,  provide 
30 days prior written notice of cancellation or non-renewal, in which case 
Contractor shall provide proof of replacement coverage that complies 
with the insurance requirements of the contract.

No. 
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128
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 17

B.

1. 
Commerical 

General 
Liability 

Insurance

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A

We request that this section be revised as follows:
1. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a limit of not less than 
$2,000,000 for each occurrence. Such liability shall be written on the 
ISO occurrence form CG 00 01  or a substitute form providing equivalent 
coverages and shall cover bodily injury and/or property damage liability 
arising from contractor’s premises operations, independent contractors, 
products-completed operations,  personal & advertising injury, cross 
liability coverage, and contractual liability. 
a) Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage and  contractual 
liability coverage.
b) General Aggregate $5,000,000
c) Products – Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000
d) Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000
e) Coverage shall include the following:
i. Premises operations liability;
ii. independent contractors;
iii. blanket contractual liability;
iv. cross liability 
v. products/completed operations for a term of no less than 5 years, 
commencing upon acceptance of the work, as required by the contract; 
and
f) The following ISO forms must be endorsed to the policy:
i. CG 00 01  or an equivalent – Commercial General Liability Coverage 
Form
ii. CG 20 10  or an equivalent – Additional Insured-Owner, Lessees or 
Contractors (Form B)

No. 
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C.
Business 

Automobile 
Liability

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A

We request that the first sentence be revised as follows:
Commercial Auto Liability insurance covering bodily injury and/or 
property damage liability arising out of the contractor’s use of any motor 
vehicle in connection with the work, including owned, leased, hired and 
non-owned vehicles bearing or, under the circumstances under which 
they are being used, required by the Motor Vehicle Laws of the State of 
New York to bear, license plates. 
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D.
Professional 
Liability, 1st 

para

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A

We request that the first paragraph be revised as follows:
The Professional and any professional sub-consultant retained by the 
Professional to work on the Contract shall procure and maintain during 
and for a period of three (3) years after completion of this Contract, 
Professional Liability Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 issued to 
and covering damage for liability imposed on the Professional by this 
Contract arising out of negligent acts, wrongful acts, errors or omissions 
committed by the contractor or its employees in its performance of 
professional services required by this Contract. The professional liability 
insurance may be issued on a claims-made policy form, in which case 
the Professional shall purchase at its sole expense, with extended 
Discovery Clause coverage of up to three (3) years after work is 
completed if coverage is cancelled or not renewed.

No. 

131
Attachm
ent G, 
pg. 18

D.
Professional 
Liability, 2nd 

para

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A We request that the 2nd paragraph be deleted in its entirety.

No. 
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F. Cyber Liability 
Insurance

General 
Terms 

and 
Conditio

ns

N/A

We request that this section be revised as follows:
Contractor and any subcontractor retained by the contractor to work on 
the contract shall procure and maintain during, and for a period of three 
(3) years after completion of the contract, Cyber Liability Insurance for 
claims and losses with respect to network interruption data breach of 
confidential information,  release of confidential information, 
unauthorized access/use of Information, failure to secure a computer 
system, denial of service attacks, cyber extortion, event management 
including notifications, regulatory fines and penalties, credit monitoring 
services  with minimum limits of not less than
$5,000,000 for each claim, and $10,000,000 in aggregate. The Cyber 
Liability Insurance may be issued on a claims-made policy form, in 
which case the Vendor shall purchase at its sole cost and expense, 
extended Discovery Clause coverage of up to three (3) years after work 
is completed if coverage is cancelled or not renewed.
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